
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Pat Merritt; Price, Henryetta
Cc: stucker@blm.gov
Subject: RE: Chestnut - R&B Federal #1- API 30-025-02449
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:09:00 AM
Attachments: 1RP5039.pdf

Dear Mr. Merritt:
 
The 1RP for this incident is

5039 5/3/2018 A
Chestnut
Petroleum R&B Federal #1 30-025-02449 20S-34E-22O late Jan 2017

 
Please remember to include this 1RP identifier to all communications. Also, please be advised that a release
characterization/delineation workplan as detailed in the attachment must be approved by NMOCD BEFORE any remediation work.
 
Please note the GPS coordinates for the flowline release, which probably occurred in late January 2017. Aerial imagery from Google
Earth, dated February 1, 2017, captured the release and a NMOCD inspector was informed and took photos during a site visit on
February 3, 2017. Photo documentation to assist in evaluation of impacted area is uploaded online to the above 1RP identifier.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Pat Merritt <pmerritt@traton.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:15 PM
To: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>
Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: Chestnut - R&B Federal #1- API 30-025-02449
 
Please find attached a copy of the C-141 report and the Notice of Incident of Noncompliance for the spill on the R&B Fed No. 1.  I
know this report is insufficient but it is all the information I can provide on this leak at this time. 
 
Do the originals go to BLM or State or both?
 
 

  
  
Patrick W. Merritt
1415 N. Loop W., Suite 1250  |  Houston, TX 77008
M 713.299.7558
p 281.540.0028  |  f 713-520-7005
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From: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Pat Merritt <pmerritt@traton.org>
Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: Reportable release at R&B Federal #1- API 30-025-02449
 
C141 should be submitted to both agencies no later than 05 May 18. 

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management
Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780
Fax  575-234-5927
*** Lesser Prairie Chicken (LPC) timing stipulations are in effect 1 Mar- 15 June annually.

*** Tis the season for African Rue. Please do a 360 scan around your well locations and lease roads. 

 

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location
fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the
operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In
addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local
laws/regulations.

 

Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible
for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

 
On Tue, May 1, 2018 at 2:18 PM, Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Pat, 
 
Can you give me an update on the above location? My Certified mail receipt shows that the Incidents of Non Compliance (INC)
was received on 4/25/18.  Abatement date for the INC is 4/12/18. The Initial Written Order requested a submission of the
NMOCD form C141 to NMOCD AND BLM  with in 10 Days of receipt of the notice.  Although the abatement date shows 4/12/18, 
the 10 day request needs to be met. 
 
Also, understand that Chestnut Petroleum has been assessed for failure to comply with the first Written Order. Failure to comply
with the recently issued INC will result in additional penalties and assessments from the date the INC was issued.
 
If you have any questions or issues, please do not hesitate to reply to this email so that we are all on the same page.  
 
 

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

 

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if
the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are
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encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is
successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
state or local laws/regulations.

 

Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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